
From: Guymer, Tim
To: Aquind Interconnector
Cc: Guymer, Tim; Richard Turney; McCart, Gemma; Ackerman, Ian; Drury, Holly; Stickland, Caroline (Solicitor);

Hirst, Chris; Murray, Chris (Planning)
Subject: EN020022 Aquind Interconnector - Deadline 4 submission from Hampshire County Council (Reference:

20025080)
Date: 17 November 2020 13:30:09

Dear Sirs
 
As requested, please find details of the HCC representatives for each of the forthcoming
hearings below. HCC understands from the draft agendas that the issues relevant to its
compulsory acquisition objection are all within the scope of the agenda for CAH1.
Accordingly, it does not at present envisage a need to make oral representations at CAH2
although it will attend to observe the hearing.

HCC representatives as follows:

Open Floor Hearing 1 – Monday 7 December 2020 at 10.00;

Tim Guymer observing. Email address: Tim.Guymer@hants.gov.uk

Open Floor Hearing 2 – Monday 7 December 2020 at 18.30;

Tim Guymer observing. Email address: Tim.Guymer@hants.gov.uk

Issue Specific Hearing 1 into the draft Development Consent Order – Wednesday 9
December 2020 at 10.00;

Richard Turney (Landmark Chambers) leading. Email address:
RTurney@landmarkchambers.co.uk supported by

Gemma McCart & Ian Ackerman (Highways). Email addresses:
Gemma.McCart2@hants.gov.uk and ian.ackerman@hants.gov.uk
Tim Guymer (Planning). Email address: tim.guymer@hants.gov.uk

Compulsory Acquisition Hearing 1 – Thursday 10 December at 10.00;

Richard Turney (Landmark Chambers) leading. Email address:
RTurney@landmarkchambers.co.uk supported by

Holly Drury (Highways). Email addresses: holly.drury@hants.gov.uk
Tim Guymer (Planning). Email address: tim.guymer@hants.gov.uk
Caroline Stickland (Legal). Email address: caroline.stickland@hants.gov.uk

Compulsory Acquisition Hearing 2 – Friday 11 December at 10.00.

Tim Guymer observing. Email address: Tim.Guymer@hants.gov.uk
 
We would be grateful if you could also provide a link for any other colleagues to observe
the hearings if that’s possible.
 
We can also confirm that a revised Statement of Common Ground has been agreed
with the applicant. This will be submitted by the applicant shortly.
 
Kind regards
 
Tim
 
Tim Guymer
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Spatial Planning Lead Officer
0370 779 3326
tim.guymer@hants.gov.uk
 
Economy Transport and Environment
EII Court West
The Castle
Winchester
Hampshire 
SO23 8UD

 
Hampshire Services offers a range of professional consultancy services to partner organisations.
www.hants.gov.uk/sharedexpertise
 
Copyright Hampshire County Council 2004 Disclaimer Privacy Statement

 

mailto:tim.guymer@hants.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.hants.gov.uk%2Fsharedexpertise&data=04%7C01%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C05ee948d05fd4a58414508d88afce674%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637412166085336550%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=bKK4tbeTn8VH4hFR8VHsSoG0mJ93JUgkqI3rTLVlIb4%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww3.hants.gov.uk%2Fcopyrite.htm&data=04%7C01%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C05ee948d05fd4a58414508d88afce674%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637412166085346504%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=uvanqcKy%2FNmvJNh%2F3xNatfQradHhCa1pCgcuFSPGYrE%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww3.hants.gov.uk%2Fdisclaimer&data=04%7C01%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C05ee948d05fd4a58414508d88afce674%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637412166085346504%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=qUnY1pgcHljRgM63k6oKvaWfi7gJ6eiRpUBGzqGPP1c%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww3.hants.gov.uk%2Fprivacy&data=04%7C01%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C05ee948d05fd4a58414508d88afce674%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637412166085356460%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=bDwWig%2B7Nh8kbYA1cRCr0SzAdDrtcbXDsvxheLt8qBo%3D&reserved=0

